
 
 

 
Date:  

Email:  

 

Dear 
 

 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240733 in which you requested the following information 
 
 

1. What software you are currently using to facilitate BACS payments & 
what is the date of the renewal for this contract? 

NHS Shared Business Services – SBS Back Office Systems Service & 
Support, renewal 31st December 2029 

 
2. How much you are paying annually for this contract, and where do you 

advertise for this tender? 

Annual value is £150,981. Called off via the NHS South of England 
Procurement Services Framework Agreement for Back Office Systems, 
Services and Support – Ref:F15008. 

 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


